MINUTES
MEETING OF PUBLIC GROUP (COUNTY ATTORNEY, COUNTY CLERK AND COUNTY
TREASURER) TO FILL THE LANCASTER COUNTY BOARD DISTRICT #2 VACANCY
MONDAY, MAY 20, 2019
9:00 A.M.
COUNTY-CITY BUILDING
555 S. 10*" STREET, ROOM 303

Advance public notice of the Public Group meeting was posted on the County-City Building bulletin
board and the Lancaster County, Nebraska, web site and emailed to the media on May 17, 2019.

Group Members present: Dan Nolte, Lancaster County Clerk; Rachel Garver, Lancaster County
Treasurer

Group Members absent: Pat Condon, Lancaster County Attorney

Others present: Greg Osborne, Lower Platte South Natural Resources District Director; Kristen
Anderson, Chief Deputy Treasurer; Cori Beattie, Deputy County Clerk; Bruce Prenda, Chief Deputy
County Attorney; David Derbin, Deputy County Attorney; Monét McCullen, County Clerk’s office

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m., and the location of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act
was announced.

1) Process and procedures for filling County Board District #2 vacancy including, but
not limited to, timeline, application process and interview questions

Dan Nolte, Lancaster County Clerk, stated a press release was drafted (Exhibit A) that noted
applications would be accepted through May 31, 2019. In an email dated May 20, 2019 (Exhibit B),
Pat Condon, County Attorney, suggested extending the timeline to June 7, 2019, however, Nolte and
Rachel Garver, Lancaster County Treasurer, supported the May 31 deadline. Nolte indicated the
press release would be distributed to the media and published on the County’s website later today.

Nolte suggested applications be filed in the County Clerk’s Office. Garver said she would like to
receive the applications as they come in as opposed to all at once and suggested the applications go
through the Human Resources (HR) Department. Nolte did not feel this was appropriate as it is not
an HR process.

Dave Derbin, Deputy Lancaster County Attorney, said the Clerk’s Office could accept the applications
and distribute them to the group members but no other discussion would be allowed outside of an
open meeting setting.

Nolte suggested meeting next week to discuss any questions. Mr. Condon suggested in his email
(see Exhibit B) that each group member develop a number of interview questions which could then
be narrowed down prior to interviews. Nolte said the group would need to determine whether the
guestions would be made public prior to the interviews and noted that the first person interviewed
would be at a disadvantage as other candidates could hear the questions since the interviews will be
in open session.



Garver said her preference would be to ask the questions at the time of the interviews. Nolte
agreed. Garver inquired if it would be an option to ask all applicants to come in on the same day and
only have one applicant in the room at a time to lessen any potential advantage.

Derbin said he would research this issue and provide an answer at the next meeting.

Nolte stated he would also work with Dave Shively, Lancaster County Election Commissioner, to
ensure applicants meet voter registration and residency requirements.

With regard to background checks, Derbin stated there will be a cost involved. Nolte asked what
department(s) could assist with this process. Cori Beattie, Deputy County Clerk, noted HR has a
contract for this purpose and might be willing to assist. It was suggested that background checks be
conducted after the list of applicants has been narrowed down.

Garver asked if a decision will be made at the next meeting regarding the interview schedule, i.e.,
will one or more days be needed. Nolte said it will be difficult to estimate this until all applications
are received.

MOTION: Nolte moved and Garver seconded to send the news release with the application deadline
date of Friday, May 31, 2019. Nolte and Garver vote yes. Condon was absent. Motion carried 2-0.

2) Future meeting date

MOTION: Nolte moved and Garver seconded to set the next meeting for Friday, May 31, 2019 at
9:00 a.m. Nolte and Garver voted yes. Condon was absent. Motion carried 2-0.

3) Adjournment

MOTION: Nolte moved and Garver seconded to adjourn the meeting at 9:10 a.m. Nolte and Garver
voted yes. Condon was absent. Motion carried 2-0.

Submitted by,

Monét McCullen
Lancaster County Clerk’s Office






EXHIBIT

8
Dan F. Nolte i B
From: Patrick Condon
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 4:09 AM
To: Dan F. Nolte; Rachel M. Garver; Commish
Cc: David A. Derbin; Kristy R. Bauer
Subject: Meeting

I will not make the 9:00 meeting stuck in NY. Hopefully will be in the air at 9:00 so can’t phone.

Some thoughts:

Accept resumes and applications throughJune 7. We can verify address that they live in the district run criminal hx to
mabke sure they can hold office. Depending on how much interest there is we can get the list of applicants to a certain
number so we can have a public interview. Do this the week of 6/17 or 6/24. | say we each come up with 5 - 10
questions for interviews. We can get these to 10-15 questions for each. Vote and make our decision by July 5.

Sent from my iPhone



